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Rashmi Gupta

From: project.breeze@inoxwind.com on behalf of Dhruv Bhavsar [Dhruv.Bhavsar@edelweissfin.com]
Sent: 25 August 2022 22:11
To: project.breeze@inoxwind.com; Project Breeze; project.breeze@khaitanco.com; breeze@damcapital.in; project.breeze@equirus.com; 

project.breeze@idbicapital.com; Project Breeze Systematix
Cc: project.breeze@edelweissfin.com
Subject: [project.breeze] Inox Green Energy Services Limited - Request Letter
Attachments: Inox Anonymous Complaint.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
Please refer to the attached Complaint shared by SEBI. 
 
Request KCO team to draft response for the same. 
 
Regards, 
 
Dhruv Bhavsar 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Nitesh Bhandari <niteshbh@sebi.gov.in> 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 9:02:41 PM 
To: Dhruv Bhavsar - Investment Banking <Dhruv.Bhavsar@edelweissfin.com> 
Cc: RISHI BARUA <rishib@sebi.gov.in>; Sachin Khandelwal - Investment Banking <Sachin.Khandelwal@edelweissfin.com>; Lokesh Singhi - Fixed Income Markets 
<Lokesh.Singhi@edelweissfin.com>; Bhavana Kapadia - Investment Banking <Bhavana.Kapadia@edelweissfin.com> 
Subject: RE: Inox Green Energy Services Limited - Request Letter  
  
Dear Dhruv, 
  
Forwarding an anonymous complaint dated August 2, 2022 received by SEBI in relation to the DRHP of Inox Green Energy Services. The same has been received by SEBI 
WRO today.  
  
In this regard, you are requested to address the points raised by the complainant point by point and let us know your response to the same. Also indicate any additional 
disclosures that may be required to be made in the DRHP in light of the said complaint. 
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Regards 
Nitesh Bhandari 
  

From: Dhruv Bhavsar [mailto:Dhruv.Bhavsar@edelweissfin.com]  
Sent: 17/08/2022 16:40 
To: Nitesh Bhandari 
Cc: RISHI BARUA; Sachin Khandelwal; Lokesh Singhi; Bhavana Kapadia 
Subject: Inox Green Energy Services Limited - Request Letter 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
In relation to the draft red herring prospectus of Inox Green Energy Limited dated June 17, 2022 (“DRHP”) filed with the Securities and Exchange Board of India, we request 
you to take note of the attached letter highlighting certain facts and events regarding complaints received from certain third parties. 
  
We request you to take the same on record. 
  
Best Regards, 
Dhruv Bhavsar 
#BeUnlimited 
Investment Banking 
Dir:+91 99305 95123 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer: This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have erroneously 
received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Please click here for detailed DISCLAIMER. 
  

  

Dhruv Bhavsar 
Sr Associate - Investment Banking 
Dir:+91 (22) 6825 4129 / +91 99305 95123 



3

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 
Edelweiss House, 6th Floor, Off CST Road, Kalina, Mumbai 400098 | www.edelweissfin.com 
 

Follow us on   
Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nlo…

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


